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Legislative File No:  2010-0265 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 

 

FROM: Roger H. Rousse, Director of Public Service 

 

DATE: July 12, 2010 

 

SUBJECT: John R Pathway ROW Acquisitions, City File E08-011 

 

 

 

REQUEST: 

That the Rochester Hills City Council approves the Rights-of-Way (ROW) acquisition for the John R Pathway 

Project, East Side (Avon to Bloomer Park) and authorizes payments to the land owners as indicated on the 

attached spreadsheet in the amount of $4,400.00. 

 

 

REASON FOR PURCHASE: 

On January  26, 2010, The City approved a contract between the City of Rochester Hills, and Hubbell, Roth & 

Clark, Inc. (HRC) to acquire ROW for the John R Pathway Project.  The attached spreadsheet indicates the 

breakdown for each individual homeowner. 

 

PROCESS: 

 

Vendor Name and Address: 

Various Land Owners 

 

Reason for Selection: 
ROW Acquisition 

 

BUDGET: 

[Click here and type Financial Implications] 

 

Fund Name 

Department 

Account No 

Account No. 

Description 

Remaining 

Budget 

Amount  Cost 

Remaining 

Budget 

Major Roads 

Construction 

452.973000 Land-ROW 

Acquisition 
$44,356.00 $4,400.00 $39,956.00 
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